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Supplemental Questions and Answers No.1 Related to the RFP for  

Recruitment and Staffing Services  

 

1. Pls provide the segregated form of evaluation of process. To be precise points allocated to various 
sections of evaluation. 

 
Answer: This information is confidential. CTPF does not publicly disclose its evaluation point allocation.  
Please refer to Section X. PROPOSAL EVALUATION. 

 
2. As per our understanding, CTPF is seeking two different services from the respondents that is Recruitment 

services and Staffing Services. Is it correct? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Could the CTPF be more specific on the point d under the heading “E. Firm’s Background, Qualifications, 
and Experience”. Is CTPF seeking experience of the key person, herein called as individual? 

Answer: This section requests the identification of the “key” personnel employed directly by the service 
provider that will be assigned to perform the recruitment and staffing services for the CTPF. 
 

4. Could the CTPF be more specific on the point d under the heading “E. Firm’s Background, Qualifications, 
and Experience”. Is the CTPF seeking respondents experience working with the clients like insurance 
companies, companies with various pension programs herein called as employee benefits industry? 
 
Answer: CTPF is seeking the respondents’ background, qualifications, and experience in the Recruitment 
and Staffing industry as a company under Section “E. Firm’s Background, Qualifications, and Experience”.  
The Respondent as a company is not expected to possess inherent background, qualifications, and 
experience in the various pension programs.   The respondent is required to demonstrate that it has the 
expertise to recruit suitable candidates that possess experience in the skill areas that CTPF will be seeking.  
Nonetheless, please provide information of the respondent’s recruitment and staffing experience in the 
pension industry if relevant to the RFP.   
 

5. As per Point e under the heading “E. Firm’s Background, Qualifications, and Experience”. The number and 
nature of professional could only be determined after the in-depth analysis of PAS. Could CTPF provide 
sufficient information on the same? 

Answer: CTPF is seeking staff to temporarily replace CTPF permanent employees that will be deployed to 
the PAS modernization project.   It is anticipated that the temporary staff will not be participating in the 
PAS modernization project, but instead performing day to day tasks associated with ordinary operations 
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of the CTPF in the areas identified in the RFP or as needed during the contract.   For example but not 
limited, accounts payable, clerical, IT, etc.   
 

6. Does PAS require work in IT application development, healthcare and accounting. Pls confirm is PAS a tool 
or application or anything not mentioned here? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to Answer No. 5.  
 

7. Does CTPF require temporary staff, first for the development and later for its implantation? Pls give more 
information on it. 
 
Answer: Please refer to Answer No. 5.   It is possible that temporary staff will be needed after the 
implementation and deployment of the PAS project if CTPF permanent employees remain deployed to the 
project, and are unable to return full-time to their daily work responsibilities.   

8. With reference to Pt I, page 6, if the vendor does not have any conflict of interest with the CTPF, does the 
vendor need to provide the information on how they intent to resolve any potential or actual conflict of 
interest? 
 
Answer: No, not in an abstract example; however, if a respondent believes that an actual conflict of 
interest exists, as described in the RFP, at the time the Written Response is prepared and submitted to 
CTPF, the respondent shall disclose the steps it will undertake to remedy the conflict.  This obligation shall 
survive the RFP process and continue during the term of the contract.   The Respondent may contact the 
individuals listed in the RFP if questions regarding conflicts of interest arise. (garciam@ctpf.org; 
gonzalesr@ctpf.org; mcnamaras@ctpf.org). 
 

9. Could the respondent provide references of the institution mentioned in point I on page 6 of the 
document? 
 
Answer: Yes.  Please identify the section of the RFP that the information is offered to address. 
 

10.   Does the CTPF seek references for the positions the respondents has catered or it seeks references of 
the similar client from employee benefit industry client? 
 
Answer: CTPF seeks references from other companies that Respondent has performed recruitment and 
staffing services.  CTPF prefers references that are comparable to its business; however, other references 
are acceptable. 
 

11. We are unable to locate the point VIII(J)(a)(vi) mentioned of page 7, pls provide information where can it 
be searched.  
 
Answer:  The section is incorrectly identified in the RFP.  It refers to Section J Exhibits and Attachments 

a. Any additional information or exhibits appropriate for CTPF’s consideration may be included 
under this category.   
 

12.  For any subcontracting, could CTPF provide Certification agency for MWDBE? 
 

Answer: No.  Please refer to the State of Illinois, City of Chicago and Cook County certifying agencies. 


